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To: City Council

From: Mayor Jerry Munson

Date: December 17, 2002

Ref: Appointment to Trenching Board

| am recommending that the City Council confirm the appointment of Robert Warax of
Warax Excavating, a licensed Sewer & Water Contractor; and Bob Rothermil a

professional engineer from Alliance of Architects for two year terms on the Trenching
Board. Terms will run from January, 2003 to January 2005.
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DATE: December 17, 2002

TO: Mayor Muhson

FROM: Dan Bjerke, Public Works Director

" RE: Trenching Board Appointment
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November 22, 2002 a letter soliciting interest in serving on the Trenching Board was
mailed to 60 licensed Sewer & Water and Trenching Contractors, and 13 local licensed
professional engineers engaged in a consulting business. The following are those who
responded with an interest to serve.

LICENSED CONTRACTOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
Steve Moore A-1 Ditching Bob Rothermil AAE
Jamie Gerlach All Around Construction | Bob Dominicak Self-employed
Randall Albers Checker Electric
John Duffield Duffield Construction
Frank Watson Energy Electric
Gregory Lind Lind-Exco Inc
William Huber Mainline Contracting
Michael Ryan Site Work Specialists
Douglas Wilson Scull Construction
Robert Warax Warax Excavating

Tuesday, December 17, 2002 members of the Trenching Board convened and
tinanimouisly ‘nomiriated: Robert: Warax; - ‘Warax;Excavating .a:licensed Sewer. & Water
Contractor; and Bob Rothermil, Alliance of Architects & Englneers a professmnal engineer
for a 2-Year Term .each, effective January 1 - 2003. Please recommend these
'.appountments to the Council on January 6, 2003.

Should you have questions, please call.
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